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Albert Chan

From: NL-PROV.EU
Sent: 04 November 2011 10:26

o: [

Cc:

Subject: Re: MEETING politicians

Dear

| just got a positive reply that Ms Anne Bliek-de Jong of Randstad will be available for a speedy drink on

November 10, from 16.00-17.00, .
She will be accompied by me and her communication advisor. Please let me know the location.

Kind regards,

Representative of the Province of Flevoland

Regio Randstad

Huis van de Nederlandse Provincies
new address: Trierstraat 61

B 1040 Brussel

Flevoland: Room for Solutions!

Date: 03-11-2011 16:40
Subject: MEETING polificians

Dear all,

Kulveer Ranger (London's political representative) is coming to Brussels in the afternoon of the
9 and leaving Brussels on the evening of the 10 November.

Kulveer would like to have a separate chat on air quality (and any other environment related
issues of interest) with any politicians who will be in Brussels during the same time.
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Would your regional politicians be available/wish to meet briefly either for drinks on the 9 (18.30 -
19.30) or 10 November (16.00 - 17.00).

Thank you in advance for a speedy response.

Kind regards

Senior EU Policy Officer

GREATERLONDONAUTHORITY

www.london.gov.uk

Join Team London!

Team London is the Mayor’s action plan fo focus volunteering effort where it is needed most - to cut crime,
make life better for Londoners and give more opportunities to our young people.

Find out how you can get involved at
http:/fwww.london. gov. ukfteamlondon

GREATERLONDONAUTHORITY
EMAIL NOTICE:

The information in this email may contain confidential or privileged materials. Please read the full email notice at
htto://www.londan.gov.uk/emall-natice

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
v

This message has been scanned for viruses.

Click hete to report this email as spam.

.
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
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Albert Chan

From: regione.lombardia.it

Sent: :30
To:
Subject: Rif: MEETING politicians

pear [N

my Minister is really interested in mesting Mr. Kuiveer, but he has flight problem so ! am still waiting the confirmation.
Anyway in my opinion he should be available the 9th for a drink. As soon as I'have an answer l'il inform you.

. du Champ de Mars
1050 Bruxelles




CC

Cggetto
MEETING politicians

Dear all,

Kulveer Ranger (London's political representative) is coming to Brussels in the afterncon of the 9 and leaving Brussels
on the evening of the 10 November.

Kulveer would like to have a separate chat on air quality (and any other environment related issues of interest) with
any politicians who will be in Brussels during the same time.

Would your regional politicians be available/wish to meet briefly either for drinks on the 9 (18.30 - 19.30) or 10
November (16.00 - 17.00).

Thank you in advance for a speedy response.

Kind regards

Senior EU Policy Officer

GREATERLONDONAUTHORITY

www.london.gov.uk
Join Team London!

Team London is the Mayor’s action plan to focus volunteering effort where it is needed most - fo cut crime, make life
better for Londoners and give more opportunities to our young people.

Find out how you can get involved at
http://www.london.gov.uk/teamlondon

GREATERLONDONAUTHORITY

EMAIL NOTICE:

The information in this email may contain confidential or privileged materials. Please read the full email notice at
http:/fAwww. london.gov.uk/email-notice




This message has been scanned for viruses.

Click hitps:/iwww. mailcontrol.com/srHx18V08dTsDTndx!!
oX7UujCzevbYPVYNEIU+Acm7HXDwWHxPZ+CqZ+B+XiUaSZVexYumaqYp8sCZLw2vPhiBpHvw==to report this email
as spam.
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Albert Chan '

Sent: 04 November 2011 11:08

To: -NL—PROV.EU'

Subject: RE: MEETING politicians
That's very good. thank you - lam in London today and will send you the location on Monday

probably somewhere around place Luxembourg.

thanks

I .0 <)
04 November 2011 10:26

From:
Sent:

Subject: Re: MEETING politicians

| just got a positive reply that Ms Anne Bliek-de Jong of Randstad will be available for a speedy drink on

November 10, from 16.00-17.00. _
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

B 1040 Brusse!

Flevoland: Room for Solutions!

Date: 03-11-2011 16:40
Subject: MEETING politicians

09/10/2012




Page 2 of 2

Dear all,

Kulveer Ranger (London's political representative) is coming to Brussels in the afternoon of the 9
and leaving Brussels on the evening of the 10 November.

Kulveer would like to have a separate chat on air quality (and any other environment related issues
of interest) with any politicians who will be in Brussels during the same time.

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

UTHORITY

www.london,gov,uk

Join Team London!

Team London is the Mayor's action plan to focus volunteering effort where it is needed most - to cut crime,
make life better for Londoners and give more opportunities to our young people.

Find out how you can get involved at
http:/iwww london.gov. uk/teamlondon

GREATERLONDONAUTHORITY
EMAIL NOTICE:

The Information in this email may contain confidential or privileged materials. Please read the full email notice at
http://www.london.qov.uk/email-notice

.......................................................................................................................
.
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Albhert Chan

From: | - - one. veneto.i

Sent: 04 November 2011 14:03

To: [ |
co: [N

Subject: I: Jacki Davis proposal for political debate

Dear -

Could you please give us the presentation when we are going to meet next Monday?

Best regards and have a nice week end

london.gov.uk]

Da: | o
Inviiiii iiiiliil i iovembre 2 . .
A:

Oggetto: RE: Jacki Davis proposal for political debate

t!e London presentation is too big to be sent by email. | will have it on a memory stick on Friday.

thanks

dregione.veneto.it]

Subject: R: Jacki Davis proposal for political debate
Importance: High

Dear AQ Friends,

for these who are still missing... I would like to remind you that tomorrow
Thursday 3 November 2011 is the last day to send the presentations for the
technical panel for AIR event. Regione Veneto is collecting all the
presentations to send them both to CoR and t for the publication on

See you on Monday!

Senior Officer

09/10/2012
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Veneto Region Brussels Office
67 Av. de Tervuren
1040 —~ Bruxelles

U www.regione.veneto.it/bruxelles

Oggetto: Jacki Davis proposal for peolitical debate

Dear. all,

please find enclosed the Jacki Davis proposal for the political debate. It
will be the main point for tomorrow.

The complete agenda is:

Political debate: organisation and contents;

Techincal debate: final definition of main topics and groups
Catering and Jacki Davis: invoices ‘
Logistic and management of the event

If you have any other topic you want to discuss please let me know asap.
Ciao and see you tomorrow at 10 in our office.

Lombardy Region Delegation

1/3 Pl. du Champ de Mars
1050 Bruxelles

----- tnoltrato da |||k oione Lombardia i1 17/10/2011 09.16 ~--—-

"Jacki Davis”

Oggetto
RE: Regional event on air quality -
Comittee of the Regions, November
10th 2011

09/10/2012
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It was very good to meet you yesterday and I am looking forward to working
with vou on this event. Here, as promised, are my thoughts on how to
organise the panel debate in the most effective way possible, in oxder to
make this final part of this conference as dynamic as possible and to
ensure an interactive dlSCUSSlOD between the political representatlves and
the Director-General.

I suggest that T launch the debate by giving Karl Falkenberg the floor for
3-4 minutes to outline how he sees the future of EU air guality policy. T
would then put a pre-agreed question to each of the political
representatives (to be drawn up by me once you let me know what issue they
would like to focus on}), to which I would ask them to give short (2 minute)
replies.

I would then continue the debate by asking both Mr Faikenberg and the
political representatives some more questions. Obviously the precise issues
we discuss will depend what has been said already, but I propose to draft
an email from me, to be sent by you to all the speakers in advance,
containing a ‘indicative’ list of possible themes for our discussion,
ideally linked to the contenft of the memcrandum cof understanding, so that
they can prepare. There would not be time for all of them to answer all of
these guestions, but I would ensure that everyone replied to at least one
of them -~ and again, given the very short time available for this debate,
“they would have to limit their replies to about 2 minutes each.

This format would hopefully ensure plenty of interaction and debate, which
I think is essential both to avoid this last session being little more than
a seriles of statements (and thus very similar to the previous part), to
retain the interest of the audience, and to make the most of having Mr
Falkenberg with us.

If you all agree with this approach, I will wait for you to send me
information about what the political representatives would like to focus on
in my first question to them, and will then draft an emall to them zll as
outlined above, which I would send to you for comments before it goes out
to them. This should ideally be sent out a week before the event.

One last point: as we discussed, I suggest reducing the signing ceremony to
jJust 10 minutes (by getting them all to sign just one piece of paper) and
then allowing % minutes for photos, which would give us 10 minutes more for
the panel discussion — precious minutes if we are to have a good debate!l

I hope this is a help.

Best regards,

Jacki

Al sensi del D.Lgs. 196/2003 si precisa che le informazioni contenute nel messaggio e negli
eventuali allegati sono riservate al/ai destinatario/i indicato/i. Nel caso di erroneo recapito, si chiede
cortesemente a chi legge di dare immediata comunicazione al mittente e di cancellare il presente
messaggio e gli eventuali allegati. Si invita ad astenersi dall'effettuare: inoltri, copie, distr 1bu210n1 e
divulgazioni non autorizzate del presente messaggio e degli eventuali allegatl

According to Italian law (D.Lgs 196/2003) information contained in this message and any
attachment contained therein is addressed exclusively to the intended recipient. If you have received
this message in error would you please inform immediately the sender and delete the message and its
attachments. You are also requested not to make copies, nor to forward the message and its
attachments or disclose their content unless authorised.

This message has been scanned for viruses.
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Click here to report this email as spam.

Join Team London!

Team London is the Mayor's action plan to focus volunteering effort where it is needsd most - to cut crime,
make life better for Londoners and give more opportunities to our young people.

Find out how you can get involved at
http:/ivwww london.gov.uk/teamiondon

GREATERLONDONAUTHORITY

EMAIL NOTICE:-
The information in this emall may contain confidential or privileged materials. Please read the full emall notice at
http://www.london.gov.uk/email-notice
At sensi del D.Lgs. 196/2003 si precisa che e informazioni contenute nel messaggio e negli eventuali
allegati sono riservate al/ai destinatario/i indicato/i. Nel caso di erroneo recapito, si chiede
cortesemente a chi legge di dare immediata comunicazione al mittente e di cancellare il presente
messaggio ¢ gli eventuali allegati. Si invita ad astenersi dall'effettuare: inoltri, copie, distribuzioni ¢
divulgazioni non autorizzate del presente messaggio e degli eventuali allegati.

According to [talian law (D.Lgs 196/2003) information contained in this message and any attachment
contained therein is addressed exclusively to the intended recipient. If you have received this
message in error would you please inform immediately the sender and delete the message and its
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
Subject:

I do not seem to have your minister's CV. Could you please resend?

Mani thanks

acki Davis

Dear Jacki,

The name of the Flemish representative is

Jan Winters, Deputy Head of Cabinet (Environment & Nature} of the Minister Joke Schauvliege. Unfortunately 1 don't
have a CV or picture yet. | just heard.

On(:jerwerp: Politicians list

Ciao Jaki,
here below you can find the list of politicians and their precise title.

1- BADEN-WURTTEMBERG: Hartmut Baumer, Ministerial Director, Ministry of Transport & Infrastructure

2- CATALUNYA: Assumpta Farran i Poca, Director General for Environmental Quality of the Ministry for Territory &
Sustainability

3- EMILIA-ROMAGNA : Sabrina Freda, Regional Minister for the environment ahd urban renovation
4- LOMBARDY: Marcelio Raimondi, Minister for Environment, Energy and Networks
5- LONDON: Kulveer Ranger, Director for Environment & Digital Agenda

8- North Rhine-Westphalia; Udo Paschedag, Secretary of State, Ministry for Climate Protection, Environment,
Agriculture, Nature Conservation and Consumaer Protection

7- PIEMONTE: Roberto Ravello, Minister for the Environment, Soil Protection, Mining and Civil Protection
8- RANDSTAD: Anne Bliek - de Jong, Regional Minister

9- STYRIA; Dr. Gerhard Kurzmann, Member of Provincial Government of Styria for traffic, environment and nature
conservation

10- VENETOQ: Maurizio Conte, Minister for Environment

11- HESSEN: Edgar Freund, Head of Department, Ministry for Environment, Energy, Agricuiture and Consumer
i




Protection

12- FLANDERS: Joke Schauviiege, Flemish Minister for Environment, Nature and Culture (she won't come but we
don't have yet the name of the replacing person)

Ciao

. amp de Mars
1050 Bruxelles

This message has been scanned for viruses.

Click https:ffiwww.mailcontrol.com/sr/Od++9[+TRSHTndxlloX7UoH9GbmNk6! ,
RICtAYo0j+XkXgg7QMrbyyVRRE1CE7HAT3wWSfgysRLkkh1EPIVjHY16w== to report this email as spam.




Albert Chan

From:

Sent: 07 November 2011 12:18

To:

Cc:

Subject: AIR group - minutes meeting 7th november
importance: High

Attachments: air quafity meeting 7-11-2011.doc

air quality meeting
7-11-2011....

Dear all,
thank you very much for the concrete meeting. Please find enclosed the minute with the final to do list.
Ciao

(See attached file: air quality meeting 7-11-2011.doc)

L ombardy Region Delegation

1/3 Pi. du Champ de Mars
1050 Bruxelles

This message has heen scanned for viruses.

Click https:/fwww.mailcontrol.com/sri2LqUTGahOiDTndxl!
oX7UpuxbmAi KaZan3280Kf+LT56RLAyk|hQx+X|UeSZchOqGbeM3x8EUIvAsd]YHAg—— to report this email as
spam.




Results of the AIR preparatory meeting of 7 November 2011-11-07

Randstad : handouts for participants (MoU + agenda of the event + list of
participants)

Materials (handsout — name plates ecc..): || GczcIEIINIIII /'
collect everything the 8" before 2 pm.

Photographer: NRW offers to book and pay for a photographer. The pictures will be
available to everyone

At the first parti NN and the techn. Experts will sit at the podium, after
the break the politicians and Mr. Falkenberg move to the podium. [wil
reserve the the necessary seats in the first rows

Badge sevice: the team will be there at latest at 8.30 to hand out the badges;
Veneto organizes the desk

Signature of other copies: London (i will be in charge of checking the
signatures of the 12 MoUs during the event

London: 15 copies of the MoUs to e signed, folder for the politicians (CV + list of
participants + agenda)

Audiovideo: the CdR will provide with a registration of the event in two languages
Power point: everyone send the presentation to Veneto + everyone need to check if
we want to have the AIR logo on it

Falkenberg: Hessen will send the contact and email of Jacki Davis

Reserve a space for politicians during the lunch: Veneto and Lombardy are going to
check with the CdR on Wednesday
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Albert Chan

From: —

‘Sent: 3:01
To:

Subject: RE: Follow-up AIR

we will print the programme from the vieva website. have you got the link?

Senior EU Policy Officer

www.london.qov.uk

rrom [ - cn.eneto.if

Sent: 07 November 2011 12:56
To:
Subject: R: Folfow-up AIR

ciao N

Can | kindly ask you if you can send me the programme of the event that you have in words?

thank you so much!

Da: [mailto_hlondon.gov.uk]

Inviato: venerdi 28 ottobre 2011
A: Jacki Davis

0Oggetto: RE: Foliow-up AIR

1. Dear Jacki,

2.

3. London would like to be given the opportunity to explain its priorities and barriers in
achieving air quality improvements. Questions similar to the following would allow this:

4. What is-London’s air quality management priority?

09/10/2012
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5. What is the major barrier to air quality improvements in London?

Kind regards

Senior EU Policy Officer

GREATERLONDONAUTHORITY

www.london.gov.uk

From: [ - . - > <u]

Sent: 27 October 2011 11:10
To: Jacki Davis;

Subject: Fellow-up AIR
Dear Jacki,

In attachment | send you the regional contributions, for the political debate, that | received. Baden-
Wiirttenberg, Nordrhine Westphalia, Piemonte, Greater London and Veneto will send their contributions to
you asap. So yes, people agreed on the concept that you proposed to us. Thank you.

In attachment | also send you the latest version of the Mol and the latest list of participants (update 24-10-
2011).
The programme is available at http://en.vleva.eu/AIR

We will contact you next week in order to follow-up the last issues to be discussed. I'm out of office until
Thursday Navember 3.

Kindest,

In name of AIR

Liaison Officer
vleva - Liaison Agency Flanders - Europe

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
hitp://www london.gov.ukfteamlondon

GREATERLONDONAUTHORITY

EMAIL NOTICE:
The information in this email may contain confidential or privlleged materials. Please read the full email notice at
http //www london gov uk/emall notlce

At sensi del D.Lgs. 196/2003 si precisa che le informazioni contenute nel messaggio e negli
eventuali allegati sono riservate al/ai destinatario/i indicato/i. Nel caso di erroneo recapito, si chiede
cortesemente a chi legge di dare immediata comunicazione al mittente e di cancellare il presente
messaggio e gli eventuali allegati. Si invita ad astenersi dall'effettuare: inoltri, copie, distribuzioni e
divulgazioni non autorizzate de! presente messaggio e degli eventuali allegati.

According to Italian law (D Lgs 196/2003) information contained in this message and any
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

Sent: 07 November 2011 13:18

To:

Cc:

Subject: Final participants list

Aftachments: Participants AIR Conference 10-11-2011.pdf; Participants AIR Conference

10-11-2011.xlsx

Participants AIR  Participants AIR
Conference 10... Conference 10...
Dear all,

Please find in attachment the final participants list in pdf & excel.

Kindest,

Best regards;

Liaison Officer - Y
vleva - Liaison Aienci Flanders - Europe Kortenberglaan 71 - B-1000 Brussels _

vleva.eu - www.vleva.eu

This message has heen scanned for viruses.

Click https://www.mailcontrol.com/sr/hMueBPNheATndx|loX7UseyfNgsFvsQHFmhM8lbgsN47bRhLQUN!
uoihSYZmEUIOqG3bxM3x8nQ0Ifc7GpTWA== to report this email as spam.
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Name

Surname













Organisation

Barcelona Town Hall

Vlaamse Overheid, Dept. LNE

Regione Liguria

Centre Balears Europa

Paragon Europe

European Commission

West Norway Office

|Generalitat de Catalunya

Emilia Rpmagna's Office in Bruxelles

Vertretung des Freistaates Bayern bei der EU

Press - Antenne Stelermark, Austria

Representation of Baden-Wiirttemberg

Veneto Region EU Office

Emilia Romagna's Office in Bruxelles

ARPA Lombardia

Veniceside

' Ministry of Transport and Infrastructure Baden-Wiirttemberg

Stad Antwerpen

ASIR CONSULTANTS

Stad Antwerpen

Benelux General Secretariat

Veneto Region EU Office

Veneto Region - DG Environment

ARPA Lombardia

Delegation of the Basque Country to the EU

Clean Air in London

Deputy Queens' Commissioner, Regio Randsstad/Flevoland

Committtee of the Regions - Secretariat

European Commission, DG Environment

Stavanger Region European Office

Regione Piemonte

VITO

Delegation of the Catalan Government

Regione Lombardia

Veneto Region EU Office

UPI-TECLA Europa

Veneto Region

Regione Lombardia

"|Greater London authority

European Office of Local Authorities of Baden-Wiirttemberg

ARP.AV,

Representation of Baden-Wiirttemberg

ARGUS

Comunidad de Madrid

Regione Lombardia




Provincie Flevoland

Liaison agency Flanders-Europe {vleva)

JRC

Hessisches Ministerium filr Umwelt, Energie, Landwirtschaft u. Ve

Vlaamse Milieumaatschappij

European Commission

Province of Utrecht

Gobierno de Canarias

Regione Piemonte

Hessisches Ministerium fiilr Umwelt, Energie, Landwirtschaft und vV

representation of North Rhine-Westphalia to the EU

GE Energy

Barcelona Town Hall

Epa

Belgian Interregional Environment Agency

Land Steiermark

Minaraad

Emilia Romagna

Central Denmark EU Office

Hessisches Ministerium fiir Umwelt, Energie, Landwirtschaft und V

Hanse-Office

Press - 'Osterreich', Graz, Osterreich

Region of Murcia Office

GENERALITAT DE CATALUNYA. (AUTONOMOUS GOVERNMENT OF CATALONIA)

Regional Office of Cantabria

Emilia-Romagna Region

Association of Netherlands Municipalities

REGIOEUROPA

Zuid-HoHland Province

Regione Lombardia

TU Graz - Steiermark, Osterreich

Castilla y Ledn Permanent Delegation

Mediterranee Technologies

Emilia-Romagna Region

Representation of the state of North Rhine-Westphalia to the EU

Land Stetermark

Mayor of Houten

Viaamse overheid - departement LNE

Bureau Aquitaine Europe

VITO

Universiteit Antwerpen

Sogel s.p.a.

European projects assoclation

Délégation Rhdne-Alpes




REGIOEUROPA

HyRaMP

Regione Lombardia

SPEECHWRITER

Ministry of transport and Infrastructure Baden-Wiirttemberg

Welsh Government

Veneto Region - DG Environment

Veneto Region EU Office

Regione Lombardia

Paragon Europe

Mendel University in Brno

Nissan Europe

Ministry for Environment of North Rhine-Westphalia

Sarajevo Canton

REGIONE MARCHE

Comité van de Régio's

Land Steiermark

Mendel University in Brno

Regione Molise-Representative Office in Brussels

ARPA Lombardia

Press - Kleine Zeitung, Graz, Osterreich

Province of Utrecht

GOVERNMENT OF CATALONIA - DELEGATION TO THE EU

Permanente Vertegenwoordiging van Nederland bij de EU

Bayerischer Landtag

Regione Lombardia

Permanent Representation of Italy to the FU

Diputacid de Barcelona

Regione Piemonte

Press - Steirerkrone, Graz, Osterreich

Representation of Saarland to the EU

Viaamse Milieumaatschappij VMM

REGIONE MARCHE

Generalitat de Catalunya. Delegation to the EU

Région Rhéne-Alpes (France)

Land Steiermark

Delegation of the Regional Goverament of Andalucia in Brussels

Baden-Wiirttenmberg

Europabiira der bayerischen Kommunen

Land Steiermark

Land Steiermark

Kenniscentrum Viaamse Steden

Cestec S.p.A

Minaraad

Greater London office Brussels

Representaion of Northrhine-Westphalia

Gemeenschapsonderwijs




Veneto Region EU Office
Access EUI
Steiermark-office
Randstad Region Brussels
Emilia-Romagna Region
Greens/EFA

European Commission

West Norway Office _

Federal Association of the German Tourism Industry
Regio Randstad/Brussels Office

voka

Viaamse overheid, dep LNE, Afd Lucht, Hinder, Risocoheheer, Mil
Gemeentelijk Haevnbedrijf Antwerpen

Regio Randstad

European Commission, DG Environment

Regional Office of Extremadura in Brussels

DCMR EPA Greater Rotterdam

European Commission / DG ENTR

Representation of the State of Hessen to the EU
Nordrhein-Westfalen

Randstad Region

Southern England Local Partners

Kabinet Minister Schauvliege

Lucina Prevent

Delegation of the Basgue Country to the EU
Eurcpean Commission, DG Environment

VUB

Vlaams Parlement

European Parliament - MEP

European Academies Science Advisory Council (EASAC)




Albert Chan

From:

Sent: 07 November 2011 13:27
To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: Final participants list

it is so strange we stilf have not received the CV, but | seem to be receiving all your other emails!

thanks

Original Message

From: S ' =2,
Sent: 07 November 2011 14:18

Subject: Final participants list
Dear ali,
Please find in attachment the final participants list in pdf & excel.

Kindest

Best regards,

iaison Officer
- | iai - pe Kortenberglaan 71 - B-1000 Brussel
vieva.eu

This message has been scanned for viruses.

Click https:/iwww.mailcontrol.com/sifhMueBPNheAjTndxlloX7UseyfNgsFvsQHFmMhMB8IbgsN47bRhLQUN!
UoIhSYZmMmEUIOgG3bxM3x8nO0Ife7GpTWA==to report this email as spam.
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Albert Chan

From: _

Sent: 07 November 2011 13:39

To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Politicians list

Thank you - got it howl

rror I = ..
Sent: 07 November 2011 14:28

T "
c

Subject: RE: Politicians list

Joke Schauvliege

Personal details

. Born in Ghent on 16 March 197@
. Married, two children
. Contact information:

Website www.jokeschauvliege.be

Diplomas

. Master’s Degree in Law, option ‘administrative and public law’, University
of Ghent (1993)

. Certificate of postgraduate cycle ‘environmental law and environmental

sanitation law’, University of Ghent (1995)

Professional career

o Lawyer at the Bar of Ghent (1993-2604)

. Deputy Legal Advisor to the Ministry of Justice (1995-1996)

- Jurist judicial order

- Monitoring of the establishiment of High Council of Justice

. Assistant of the Office of the Minister for Justice Tony Van Parys (1998-
1999)

09/10/2012
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- Competence: courts responsible for the execution of sentences

Political career

. Flemish Minister for Environment, Nature and Culture (13 July 20@S5-..)

° National Vice-Chairwoman of CD&Y (2008-20609)

. Member of Flemish Parliament (2064-2009)

- Vice-Chairwoman of CD&Y political group in Flemish Parliament

- Member of:

@ Committee for Environment and Nature, Agriculture, Fisheries and Rural Policy
and Town and Country Planning and Immovable Heritage

@ Flemish Constitution Committee

- Monitoring of matters concerning good government, social llfe and sustainable
development

- Proposals of resolution concerning particular matter, asbestos, non-ionizing
radiation, affordable building land, and maritime access to the Port of Ghent

- Proposals for Flemish Parliament Acts concerning specialised supported living,
town and country planning and land and buildings policy

. Alderwoman in Evergem (2007-2009)

- Competences: Town and Country Planning, Youth and Youth Infrastructure, Nature
bevelopment and Tourism

. Member of the House of Representatives (1999 2083)

- Member of the Committee for Justice and the Committee for Corporate
Governance, Naturalisations, Petitions and Public Health

. Municipal Council Member in Evergem (1994-..)

Social commitment

. Member of the Board of Directors of Emmalls vzw

. Member of the Board of Directors of Dienstverleningscentrum H. Hart

. Member of the Board of Directors of AHOSA (Anders Horen door Spraakafzien)

. Member of the Board of Directors of the Algemeen Christelijk Werknemersverbond

(ACW) at national, district and local level.

Verzonden:; maandag 7 november 2011 13:83

Onderwerp: RE: Politicians list

pear [N

Please confirm if you received well.
————— Qorspronkeliik bericht-----
van: [ |-

Verzonden: maandag 7 november 2011 11:47

Aan;
cC:
Onderwerp: : Politicians list

I do not seem to have your minister's CV. Could you please resend?

Mani thanks

tlondon. gov.uk]

09/10/2012
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Sent: 03 November 2011 15:24
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Politicians list

Jacki Davis

Dear Jacki,
The name of the Flemish representative is

Jan Winters, Deputy Head of Cabinet (Environment & Nature) of the Minister Joke
Schauvliege. Unfortunately I don't have a CV or picture yet. I just heard.

Kindest

Verzonden: donderdag 3 november
Aan: Jacki Davis
CC;
Onderwerp: Politicians list

Ciao Jaki,
here below you can find the list of politicians and their precise title,

1- BADEN-WURTTEMBERG: Hartmut Bdumer, Ministerial birector, Ministry of Transport &
Infrastructure

2- CATALUNYA: Assumpta Farran i Poca, Director General for Environmental Quality of
the Ministry for Territory & Sustainability

3- EMILTA-ROMAGNA : Sabrina Freda, Regional Minister for the environment and urban
renovation

4- LOMBARDY: Marcello Raimondi, Minister for Environment, Energy and Networks
5- LONDON: Kulveer Ranger, Director for Environment & Digital Agenda

6- North Rhine-Westphalia: Udo Paschedag, Secretary of State, Ministry for Climate
Protection, Environment, Agriculture, Nature Conservation and Consumer Protection

7- PIEMONTE: Roberto Ravello, Minister for the Environment, Soil Protection, Mining
and Civil Protection

8- RANDSTAD: Anne Bliek - de Jong, Regional Minister

9- STYRIA: Dr. Gerhard Kurzmann, Member of Provincial Government of Styria for
traffic, environment and nature conservation

16- VENETO: Maurizio Conte, Minister for Environment

1i- HESSEN: Edgar Freund, Head of Department, Ministry for Environment, Energy,
Agriculture and Consumer Protection

12- FLANDERS: Joke Schauvliege, Flemish Minister for Envircnment, Nature and Culture
(she won't come but we don't have yet the name of the replacing person)

09/10/2012
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Ciao

1/3 Pl. du Champ de Mars
1858 Bruxelles

This message has been scanned for viruses.

Click https://www.mailcontrol.com/sr/0d++91+TRSHTNdxI!oX7UoHIGbmNk6!
RICtAYoj+XkXgg7QMrbyyVRR61CE7HAFIWSFgysRLkkh1EP!ViHY16w== to report this email as
spant.

Join Team Londeon!

Team London is the Mayor’s action plan to focus volunteering effort where it is
needed most - to cut crime, make life better for Londoners and give more
opportunities to our young people,

Find out how you can get involved at
http://www,.london, gov. uk/teamlonden

GREATER LONDON AUTHORITY

EMAIL NOTICE:
The information in this email may contain confidential or privileged materials.
Please read the full email notice at http://www.london.gov.uk/email-notice

09/10/2012




Albert Chan

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: Final participants list

All,

Can | please confirm that you do not wish the politicians namesttities to be shown in the MoU where they are signing
and that you prefer the following:

On behalf of "X region"
SIGNATURE
"LOGO OF REGION"

Subject: Final participants list

Dear all,
Please find in attachment the final participants list in pdf & excel.

Kindest

Best regards,

Liaison Officer
- | jai ders - Europe Kortenberglaan 71 - B-1000 Brussels_
vieva.eu - www.vleva.eu




This message has been scanned for viruses.

Click https:/iwww.mailcontrol.com/sr/hMueBPNheAjTndxlloX7UseyfNgsFvsQHFmhM8IbgsN47bRhLQUNI
uoihSYZmEU!OaG3bxM3x8nO0Ifc7 GpTWA==to report this email as spam.
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Albert Chan

From: —

Sent: 07 November 2011 13:46
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Politicians list

spoke too soon! we can't copy paste the photo from th email......

From: [N - <. |
Sent: 07 November 2011 14:40

To:

Subject: RE: Politicians list

ok ©

Van: — [mailto :mlondon.gov.uk]
Verzonden: maandai 7 november :

Onderwerp: RE: Politicians list

Thank you -got it now!

From:
Sent: 07 November 2011 14:28
To:
C
Subject: RE: Politicians list

vleva,eu]

Joke Schauvliege

Personal details

° Born in Ghent on 16 March 197¢
. Married, two children
. Contact information:

09/10/2012
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Website www.jokeschauvliege.be

Diplomas

° Master’s Degree in Law, option ‘administrative and public law’, University of
Ghent (1993) ‘ '

. Certificate of postgraduate cycle ‘environmental law and environmental

sanitation law’, University of Ghent (1995)

Professional career

. Lawyer at the Bar of Ghent (1993-2064)

. Deputy Legal Advisor te the Ministry of Justice (1995-1996)

- Jurist judicial order

- Monitoring of the establishment of High Council of Justice

¢ Assistant of the Office of the Minister for Justice Tony Van Parys (i1998-1999)
- Competence: courts responsible for the execution of sentences

Political career

. Flemish Minister for Environment, Nature and Culture (13 July 2609-.)

. National Vice-Chairwoman of CD&V (2008-2609)

. Member of Flemish Parliament (2004-2009)

- Vice-Chairwoman of CD&V political group in Flemish Parliament

- Member of:

& Committee for Environment and Nature, Agriculture, Fisheries and Rural Policy
and Town and Country Planning and Immovable Heritage

& Flemish Constitution Committee

- Monitoring of matters concerning good government, social life and sustainable
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

. Alderwoman in Evergem (20@7-2009)

- Competences: Town and Country Planning, Youth and Youth Infrastructure, Nature
Development and Tourism

. Member of the House of Representatives (1999-2803)

- Member of the Committee for Justice and the Committee for Corporate
Governance, Naturalisations, Petitions and Public Health

. Municipal Council Member in Evergem (1994-..)

Social commitment

. Member of the Board of Directors of Emmatis vzw

. Member of-the Board of Directors of Dienstverleningscentrum H. Hart

. Member of the Board of Directors of AHOSA (Anders Horen door Spraakafzien)

. Member of the Board of Directors of the Algemeen Christelijk Werknemersverbond

(ACW) at national, district and local level.

Van:

Verzonden: maandag 7 november 2011 13:03
cC:

Onderwerp: RE: Politicians list

pear [N

Please confirm if you received well,
Kindest,

09/16/2012
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Van:

Ver‘zonden H maanda 7 november 2011 11:47
pon: ‘
cc: I

Onderwerp: RE: Politicians list

I do not seem to have your minister's CV. Could you please resend?

Mani thanks

From:
Sent: 63 November 2011 15:24
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Peoliticians list

vlieva.eu]

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

Verzonden: donderdag 3 november 2811 15:13
Aan: Jacki Davis

cC:
Onderwerp: Politicians list

Ciao Jaki,
here below you can find the list of politicians and their precise title.

1- BADEN-WURTTEMBERG: Hartmut Bdumer, Ministerial Director, Ministry of Transpert &
. Infrastructure

2- CATALUNYA: Assumpta Farran i Poca, Director Geperal for Environmental Quality of
the Ministry for Territory & Sustainability

3- EMILIA-ROMAGNA : Sabrina Freda, Regional Minister for the environment and urban
renovation

4- LOMBARDY: Marcello Raimondi, Minister for Environment, Energy and Networks
5- LONDON: Kulveer Ranger, Director for Environment & Digital Agenda

6~ North Rhine-Westphalia: Udo Paschedag, Secretary of State, Ministry for Climate
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

19~ VENETO: Maurizio Conte, Minister for Environment

11- HESSEN: Edgar Freund, Head of Department, Ministry for Environment, Energy,
Agriculture and Consumer Protection

12- FLANDERS: 3Joke Schauvliiege, Flemish Minister for Envirconment, Nature and Culture
{she won't come but we don't have yet the name of the replacing person)

1/3 Pl. du Champ de Mars
1950 Bruxelles

This message has been scanned for viruses.

Click https://www.mailcontrol.com/sr/0d++91+TRSHTNdxX [ 0X7UoHIGbMNKG !
RICtAYoj+XkXgg7QMrbyyVRR61CE7HAT3wSfgysRLkkh1EPIViHY16w== to report this email as
spam,

Join Team London!

Team London is the Mayor’s action plan to focus volunteering effort where it is
needed most - to cut crime, make life better for Londoners and give more
opportunities to our young people.

Find out how you can get involved at
http://www, london, gov. uk/teamlondon

GREATER LONDON AUTHORITY

EMAIL NOTICE: :
The information in this email may contain confidential or privileged materials,
Please read the full email notice at http://www.london.gov.uk/email-notice

09/10/2012
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Join Team London!

Team London is the Mayors action plan to focus volunteering effort where it is needed most - to cut crime,
make life better for Londoners and give more opportunities to our young people.

Find out how you can get involved at

http://www.london.qgov.uk/teamiondon

GREATERLONDONAUTHORITY

EMAIL NOTICE:
The information in this email may contain confidential or privileged materials. Please read the full email natice at
httop://www.london.gov.uk/email-notice

09/10/2012
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Albert Chan

Sent: 07 November 2011 14:22

10: [ enL-ProvEL

Subject: RE: MEETING politicians

Unfortunately 1 will have to cancel the drinks on Thursday because Kulveer was asked by the Mayor
to be in London earlier so he has now changed his tickets. As you know | was in London on Friday
and this is a last minute change to the plans.

However, because there were quite a few politicians that wanted to meet up, we discussed it this

morning at the meeting with the AIR Group and decide to arrange for a separate corner where all
oliticians can have lunch together and maybe with Flakenberg.

hs making necessary arrangements.

Apologies for this sudden change.

Kind regards

Senior EU Policy Officer

GREATERLONDONAUTHORITY

www.london.qov.uk

From: -@NL PROV.EU [mailto:venema@NL-PROV.EU]
Sent: 04 November 2011 11:26
To:

Subject: Re: MEETING politicians

oea: [N

I just got a positive reply that Ms Anne Bliek-de Jong of Randstad will be available for a speedy drink on
November 10, from 16.00-17.00.
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

Regioc Randstad

Huis van de Nederlandse Provincies
new address:; Trierstraat 61

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
and leaving Brussels on the evening of the 10 November,

Kulveer would like to have a separate chat on air quality (and any other environment related issues
of interest) with any politicians who will be in Brussels during the same time,

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

www.london.cov,uk

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
http:/fiwww.london.gov.uk/teamlondon

GREATERLONDONAUTHORITY

EMAIL NOTICE:
The information in this emall may contain confidential or privileged materials, Please read the full email notice at
htto://www.london.gov.uk/email-notice ’
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This message has been scanned for viruses.

Click here fo report this email as spam.
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Albert Chan

From: -@nl-prov.eu

Sent: 07 November 2011 14:40

To:

Cc:

Subject: Re: AIR group - minutes meeting 7th november

Attachments: air quality meeting 7-11-2011.doc

Dear all,

Thank you very much for the minutes.
I already made 150 prints of our final list of participants, (the one -end today).
[ think 150 will be ok right? Or do we need more?

Then 1 just need our latest MoU and final program. Can someone send that to me, so | can make the
copies?!

Met vriendelijke grosten,

Regio Randstad Brussel
p/a Huis van de Nederlandse Provincies
Rue de Treves/Trierstraat 59-61

B-1040 Brussels Belgium

www.randastadredion. et

Date: 07/11/2011 13:19
Subject: AIR group - minutes meeting 7th november

Dear all,
thank you very much for the concrete meeting. Please find enclosed the

minute with the final to do list,
Ciao

09/10/2012
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(See attached file: air quality meeting 7-11-2011.doc)

Lombardy Region Delegation

. du Champ de Mars
1050 Bruxelles

: This message has been scanned for viruses. :
: Click here to report this email s spam. :

09/10/2012




Results of the AIR preparatory meeting of 7 November 2011-11-07

Randstad : handouts for participants (MoU. + agenda of the event + list of
participants) '

Materials (handsout — name plates ecc..):  IGGTGTcNcNINENEGEGEGEGEGEGEE i |
collect everything the 9™ before 2 pm.

Photographer: NRW offers to book and pay for a photographer. The pictures will be
available to everyone |

At the first part || GGGz d the techn. Experts will sit at the podium, after
the break the politicians and Mr. Falkenberg move to the podium. [IEEwill
reserve the the necessary seats in the first rows

Badge sevice: the team will be there at latest at 8.30 to hand out the badges;
Veneto organizes the desk

Signature of other copies: London (-) will be in charge of checking the .
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

Sent: ovember :

To: ni-prov.eu

Ce:

Subject: Re: AIR group - minutes meeting 7th november
Dear

for the MoU Final version | ask | to send it to because she has
the one with the logos and politicians names
i do not have the latest version of the programme....sorry

-please tell me at what time the 9th | can come to collect the materials, Cia-

!om!ar! !e ton Delegation

1/3 PL. du Champ de Mars
1050 Bruxelles




Oggetto
Re: AIR group - minutes meeting 7th
november

Dear all,

Thank you very much for the minutes.
| already made 150 prints of our final list of participants, (the on end today).
i think 150 will be ok right? Or do we need more? .

Then | just need our latest MoU and final program. Can someone send that to me, so | can make the copies?!

Met vriendelijke groeten,

Regio Randstad Brussel
pfa Huis van de Nederlandse Provincies
Rue de Treves/T rierstraat 59-61

www.randstadregion.eu

Dale: 07112011 13:19




Subject: AIR group - minutes meeting 7th november

Dear all,
thank you very much for the concrete meeting. Please find enclosed the minute with the final to do list.

Ciao

{See attached file: air quality meeting 7-11-2011.doc)

1/3 PL. du Champ de Mars
1050 Bruxelles [allegato "air quality meeting 7-11-2011.doc" eliminato da Folco Ciulli/Regione_Lombardia]

This message has been scanned for viruses.

Click https:/iwww. mailcontrol.com/sr/UuclirJUlmvTndxloX7Uqgfv88hAbgicABc21 LP9Wcle<!
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Albert Chan

From: [ - <o vencto.
Sent: 07 November 2011 14:47

To: n[ praov.eu

Cc:

Subject: R: AIR group - minutes meeting 7th november

Attachments: Final Agenda of the event.doc
Dear [

Here is the final programme!

Regards

Dawnl-prov.eu [masltc-@n] -prov. eu]
Inviato: lunedi 7 novembre 2011 15.40

Oggetto: Re: AIR group - minutes meeting 7th november

Dear all,

Thank you very much for the minutes.
t already made 150 prints of our final list of participants, (the one-send today).
[ think 150 will be ok right? Or do we need more?

Then | just need our latest MoU and final program. Can someone send that to me, so | can make the
copies?!

Met vriendelijke groeten,

Regio Randstad Brussel
pfa Huis van de Nederlandse Provincies
Rue de Treves/Trierstraat 59-61

B-1040 Brussels Belgium

www.ranasiadaregion.eu

09/10/2012






